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ASSIIIBI.1ImR ~ s. taJ!S"IA: I now· ·call .this p.lblic 

hearing to order. Before we get started oo testimony fran the sponsor, 

I'd like to call Mayor Mullen for sane brief remarks. 

M1mR Alti ~= Thank you Assemblyman Marsella. Ladies and 

• gentlemen, we certainly welcane you .here ~~~YI. and. we'.re gratified 
. . -. . . ~ :_~- . . . . . . ·. . . -. . . 

that you would cane to our cCmnunity, · aoo . a1dress our. ·needs. we· 

welcane the public and we're glad to have your input as, I'm sure, is 

the ccmni.ttee. '!hank you• very very much. for cani~ here today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you Mayer. . The reasen we chose 

Gloucester Township· to have. this public· heari~· is that both of the 
. . 

bills that.we're going to be discussing here this afternoon deal with 

the area of Gloucester Township. ihe fundiBJ bill that Assemblyman 

Riley has put in to the General Assembly deals with the GEMS Landfill, 

an1 the secorrl bill that we're goiBJ to be dealiBJ with tcxlay deals 

with testing of the ground waters in the area. 

As you arXl the people here fran Gloucester 'lbwnship Know, 

GEMS Landfill has been designated on the Superfund list. At the 

present time it is third, fourth, or fifth on that list. What has 

occurred over the course of five or six years is that there has been 

established a red line area, whidl is a concern area that should be 

watched and checked for ground water pollution. Assernblymar1 Riley's 

first bill, A-2693, appropriates arourrl a million dollars to r~ water 

mains in that red line district. This will provide clean drinking 

water for the citizens of Gloucester Township and will also permit the 

fire department of Gloucester Township to use that city water to 

protect the area. 

Assemblyman Riley, will you please give us a synopsis of your 

bills. 

ASSBIIBL1MAN IBtiiS L. RII£Y: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Initially we 

sutmitted these bills, as outlined by Mr. Marsella, with the basic idea 

of redressiBJ. what I think is a serious, serious problem here· in· 

Gloucester Township. The problem eminates fran the fact that GEMS 

Landfill, \ttlich, I believe is number three on the National Superfund 

List of sites, is in the heart of the town. The DEP has been working 

to try to correct the problem. I believe two towers will be erected to 
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try·to help_ the effluent situation. HoWever, the prOblem is a lot nore 

Serious than that, am . is .. one that needs . to be addressed 

legislatively. As for the bills themselves, I have no great pride· as to · 
. . . 

Wording. In £act, I urge the . carmi.ttee · to draw up a carmi.ttee 

substitute, or to even amend the carmi.ttee substitute. I am rore 
ooncemed with t:he ·· legislative· intent, ··.W\ien·· is· 'to f.:~lve .:.the problans ·. 

of Gloucester Township. . . . .. · .· . . ... 
GlOUcester Township is ·a towr_l beset with prOb~EIIE ·fran a 

·si tuatim not _of its own doing. . This situation mich was created by 

all of South Jersey, and, in fact, even Philadel{Xlia, in the erection 

· of •ft:>unt Erial,• as it is so often called, in Gloucester Township. 

The problem is . water in the red -lined area, as · the chart the · 
. . 

water canpany ·has provided pretty well shows. We need pipelines within 

. this red lined area. Members of the carmittee, let ne turn this chart 
. . ~ 

toward you. (During this time, speaker is frequently using chart). We 

have a very serious prOblem in several areas. 

First, in fireprotection. 'lhe fire Chief will be here this· 

afternoon at approximately three o'cloCk, to describe the actual fire 

protection problem. The firemen,: by order of the carmissioners; will 

·not go on the site to fight fires. There is no water to the site, 

therefore, we have an extremely dangerous situation regarding fires. I 

believe . Mayor Mullen will. be talking . about this am previous 

situations, when she testifies. The bill's purpose is twofold. 

1). To bring water lines onto the site itself, for fire 

protection. 

2). To take the noney fran the Spill canpensation F'llOOI thus 

·enabling the residents and landowners within this area to not drink 

water that is presumably dangerous am has waste in it. If, in fact, 

waste . is not in· the water, it is presumed to be and people are still 

fearful of· it.·· 

The other thing that I'd like addressed in this legislation 

is the shrinkiBJ of the red lined area itSelf. · Basically, the reason 

. I would like this red line shrunk is twofold. · And within that, I would 

ask that the Township· be held hannless. ·Presently,. 

Gloucester Township is facing a real .11Catch 22 11 
. situation. Gloucester 
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Township is being placed on notice that the State intends to cane 

'against it for noney beirr:J paid fran the. Spill cclnpensat-ion. Fund, for 

-places where additional payments have been made_ in CDDpensation for the 

l~r prices received for the ·sales of properties, due to decreased 

real estate value. . I don't think that's fair. so I would ask that 

this bill, should it be amemed, · incllde bOld · hamless for the 

municipality. Seoond, I would ask that illlnediately-

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Dennis, say that once mre, please. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Okay. I would . ask · that . in any payments 

made as a result of this bill, Gloucester Township be held hannless 

because, what's happening is, under the present situation,: Tan- and I 

think the Mayor will describe this in DDre detail, that the State, 

through DEP, is telling the Township that any payments it's making as a 

result of the clean up of Gt>!S, ao:l of payments as a result_ of GEMS, 

are intended to go against the Township. Well, that is about as 

asinine as anything I can possibly imagine. The 'lbwnship _is the one 

confronted with the problems and the State is not only' adding to the 

problems, they're . perpetuatirr:J them. Tan, a secoo:l amendment I would 

like to the bill -- actually I think it's the second bill, I'm not sure 

wich . bill is which - but the 'secoo:l bill would require that the DEP 

·would cane in and check all the ground water here, and the red lined 

area. My understandiB3 is · this -- and I think this will surprise 

probably everybody here -- as you can ·see, (the speaker points to 

chart) the red lined area is not exactly a lmifonned situation. '!be 

red lined area is actually in the northern boundary of the 

municipality, which is not necessarily the boundary of anythiB3 that 

can be connected to the flow of effluent fran GEMS. so; this could, 

very possibly, be an irrational line, drawn by the municipality. ·My 

understanding is the State of New Jersey has just paid $18,000 to 

saneone up here in the Sturbridge oaks developnent for lost value of 

their property, and the people in the developnent who received the 

noney, have city water. It seems to me that · that's not only 

contradictory but it's also a waste of noney, because my understanding 

is the Spill Compensation money is to be used to correct water 

situation~. If they have city water, why would the State and the DEP 

pay the noney, and then put the Township on 
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notice -that they're not going to bOld the 'fownship harmless for that.­

It seems a violation of due process, at best. And . I · think the 

~ituation should be. corrected. 

The third ar~a, . ~ich . is the general. area, am the basic. 

premise . of the· legislation, ·· is that .. • need .:~~t.Y- :-water . •around GEMS.• 
The· assurances fran DEP are one thing, but I don't think that anyone in 

that area believes that their water· is. safe to. drink. · 'Iherefore~ we 

need to have· city water ·brOught -in~ . the area. I· believe Mr. Bob 

Rasmussen, whose. property is. directly across fran an industrial plant, 

will be testifying. 
- . 

ASSEMBLYMAN· PANKOK: can- .I inb~~t a minute? 

ASSEMBLYMAN RilEY: Sure. 

A$EMBLYMAN PANKOK: Have there been any tests of the water 

in this -area, arx1 what are the ·results of those _tests? 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: I thirik. Ann will probably knew. The DEP 

will-· 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: I'll wait if saneone else has it. 
. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: They t«>uld have . the ·full results. 

EVery time--! ask the· question I get-. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: well it's a matter of public record. If 

tests have been made, they have to be released to us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: There have been, and I lmoW that 

Assemblyman Riley and also Senator Dalton are aware of tests that have 

been made over the course . of the four years that I've been in the 

Legislature. At. one point in time, about two and a half years ago, the 

DEP put everybody on notice, including our Legislative offices, that 

the water had some toxins in it, and people Were instructed not to 

_drink their water. Then_ further tests then showed that the water was 

okay. SO apparently, Tom, fran what we've heard through testimony and 

also thrc;>ugh . studyiD3 pOllution of underground wetter, the toxins move 

in pockets. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: well, there have been sate precedents 
. . 

·set in SOuthern New .Jersey, and ._one -·is· Bridgeport, because they run 
. . 

municipal ·water out to those hanes in the area of the Bridgeport oil 

well. Because of test results of the water in that area, the people 

were just told, "you can't drink that water." 
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ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Assemblyman Pankok, if I could 

explain the problan the residents aoo the fire people have, am the 

Mayor has. described it to us- ibe DEP seems now to be saying that the 

problem is not that severe, yoo can drink your water. Yet, as an 

amateur, it sounds silly to me in the .case of a sit.e that. is number 
- . 

three oo the SUperfum list. For instanee1 the fire carpanies are told 

to go fight the fires on the landfill. And yet as they go out there in 

their little plastic hats and little plastic jackets that the DEP says 

are safe to wear. Yet the DEP • s people go oot in J'OOOJlsui ts, saying · 

it's okay for . you to be here in your plastic, . even though we have Olli' 

1000nsuits on. So if nothing else, it seems contrary to reality, if not 

factually, conceptually. And secorxiarily, the GEMS landfill has shrunk 

at least 30 feet in the last three or four years. Obviously that is 

going saneplace, ·and I think that ·the obvious conclusion . is that there 

is a very serious, serious situation, and a very serious chance of 

carcinogens going into . the water system here, particularly since the 

water flow is in the direction of Briar Lake and the streams that go 

toward the southwestern p:>rtion of the municipality aoo ·the adjoining 

municipalities. Therefore, it seems logical to believe that there 

could be a problem, aoo since the .DEP is constructing two 32 foot high 

towers on the base of this landfill, it would again seem that they know 

there is a problan. so, they can say on one harrl the water is okay, 

but since they are erecting two 32 foot towers and walking around in 

moonsuits, it is not encouraging to the people of the Township and 

others in the area. So we think it's imperative to have first the 

water brought in, second, the red line area be specifically defined and 

shrunk, if the DEP finds it to be accurate that this lineup here_does 

not have a problem. Arx:i third, the town should absolutely be held 

harmless, becaus~ it seems, again, to be putting the municipality in a. 

"Catch 22" situation, particularly if payments are being made, whether 

on the Spill Canpensation or any other fund. The payments are being 

made to city people who have city water, while so many others do not. 

Again, it seems oontrary to logic, if nothing else. 

We would hop: this is an overview of what we are trying to 

do. Again, I think, the Mayor, the fire department, Mr. Rasmussen, and 
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. . 

sane of. the. residents will .be able to -describe -the situation in .terms 

of the actual, factual situation. Nlat I'm tryill] to outline is . what 

mylegislative intent is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Let ne again get back to the question I -

.asked. Do we have,_ or. is there available,. "the. results 'of the water 

test? 

ASsEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: I think ·we will see - them when· DEP 

testifies a · little later on,_ unless- yoo want them right .now 

As~lyman• 

ASSE>mLYMAN PANKOK: I would like to see them right now. 

AN'BD« PARK)i . we have in the past subni tted ail data and all samples _ 

~·taken, by both the Deparbnent and the EPA, especially in the potable 

wells, 'tO the Township and Health Department. There has been a recent 

set · ~f sampl~s taken by EPA, in conjunction with the study being _ 

perfonned at GEMS, am that data should ,be available sane tine next 
. . . 

week. '!he reason why data . isn • t released inunediately after being 

received is that data has _ to go through quality assurance to make sure 

that · what you have is correct. If, in any case where we do find 

. contaminants in a potable well, we do l')Ot wait to "QA". that data, we 

notify the people inunediately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Have you ·notifiEd any of :the people in 

the area that the· water is not-

MR.- FARRO: we notify the people that we have found 

contaminants in their wells, and at the same ~ime, work with the Health 

. Departme:lt to notify them. We then check out whether or not, indeed, 

t.'lat well is cc>ntaminated. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: fb.1 recently was that done? When was 

the last time you ndtified saneone that their. well was contaminated? 

MR. FARRO: I woUldn't ~ able to tell you that right off the 

top of my head, as far as the last time-

ASSEMBLYMAN J?ANKOK: Could you get that ihfonnation -to my 

office for me? 
~~. FARRO: Sure. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: And whatever were the last results of 

the tests as far as contaminants in the area are concerned? , 

MR. FARRO: Sure. 
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DR. JW{f KRUS: My name is· Dr. Mary ltk>rris, and I am the Olief of the 

Bureau of Environmental Ev~luation and Risk Assessment \tJOrking for 

Mr. Farro. OVer the past several years, potable wells have been 

sampled on a number of occasions. In the p.lblic infonnation session 

here a few mnths agol we presented a SUIJillarY table, Whidl we ·cart get 

cq>ies for you, that indicated the number of weils>sampled in '80, 181,­

and '82. Duri03 that time, a_ number of wells indicateQ contamination 

above fifty parts pel;:' billion, ~ich was our action level at the time, 

arx1 a number of wells that showed no~tects. . we can provide that to 

you in the future. In general the number of wells showing levels of 

contamination above detectioo levels has droppe1 to alnost zero~ At 

this· point there may be one well that shows contamination _which may not 

be associated with GEMS Landfill. '!his- is part of a separate 

· investigation. It is not a residence, ·it's an industrial 

establishment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: And these tests were done by DEP? 

DR. ·MORRIS: These ·tests were done by. DEP, by EPA, an:l by 

Canrlen County. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: D:> you know what ,~aboratory 'did the 

analysis? 

DR. MORRIS: Not· offhand, but we can get that information for 

you. 

ASSEMBL~ PANKOK: · I'd like to have that information also. 

Thank . you Doctor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Thank you· very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Finally, members of the Carmittee, 

we'd also like to add for your consideration a possible amendment. we 
understand there's a possibility that HUD \tJOuld pay for the connections 

fran the houses to the- streets in the residential carrnunities. 

However, as far as paying for the physical area where we hook up, we 

would ask that m.:>ney be included in the bill as well. I understand 

_that the water carpanies--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Can I stq;> you for a. second? Would 

you also like that money included from the Spill Fund? 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Yes sir. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: · Let me explain to the members who are 

. here, Assemblyman Riley is goif¥J to take· a mill~oo dollars fran ·.·the -

Water Supply Act, which we all voted on in 1981. That program is a 
loan ~ogram · where the municipality ~plies for 

funds through the water_Supply Bond Act,-·ana ·it it's .(Jranted·,. then gets 

the approvcti to put the water lines in. What Assemblyman Riley, along 

·with our Ccmnittee here is attempting_ tO··· do---~ is <nne up with .a ~w. 
camnittee substit\.lte whiCh would. take over a millioo dollars out of the 

Spill Fund,. and plaee it before the Legislature fot;' . j.ts COI'lSideration. 

Arx1 t:.he Spill F'Ur'rl would not cost· the .municipality ·any dollars, nor 
. . . 

would it cost the taxpayers of Gloucester TOwnship any dollars. This 
. . 

is a grant ·program _for a contaminated area. '.l'ha~' s what the Spill Fund 

is for, and that's also the reason why Assemblyman Riley would like a 

hold hamless clause .in this bill for Gloucester Township~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Thank you Mr. Chainnan for the 

explanation. If I could say one nore thing regarding_ the hookups, I 

would ask that there also be mandatory hoOkUps, and that the Township­

be canpelled to have mandatory hookups. · We would not have a· situation 

of the possibility for bringing the water in. If we're going to bring 

the water into the area, we. should mandate the people hookup to the 

area, because we're trying to safeguard their health. And therefore, 

there shoUld. be mandatory hookups. I think that ·should. be required· 

within the legislation itself, to make sure that everybody c:x:~~plies, so 
we don't · have a problem ten years down the road. I think that 

therefore we--
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: That's a good point. Gocx1 point. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Thank you, members of the Cortmittee. 

I '11 obviously be aroun:l far other questions. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: I:bes anybody have any other questions 

of sate impact? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: No. Not right rK:Itl· Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA:_ Okay, thank yoo Assemblyman Riley. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Thank you· Mr.· Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Our next witness will be the Honorable 

Mayor of Gloucester Township, Mayor Mullen. · 

8 



·MAYOR MULLEN: Thank you. Ccmni ttee _members, we are .. very 

interested in your supp:>rt _. of ·this bill for many reasons. My.· main 

concern ·is, of oourse, that our residents -have a continuous, safe 

source of drinking water. I'm_ certainly not a chemist and I don't know 

too much about how pollution happens, but I do know, fran being 

associated ·with this _pi-oblan am liViBJ in. -the- area. ·:myself,· that 

contamination roves in plugs. And though I'm relieved to know that 

right naw we don't seem to have a serious pt.oolem with our deeper 

wells, that could just be today; taoorrow it could be ~thing else. 

You just do not know with an unknown like GJMC; Landfill. I umerst.and 

that one ·of our wells was tested one day, and had a very bad reading. 

It was tested the followiBJ day am was clear again. That makes me 

very uneasy. The only way I'll ever feel relieved on behalf of our 

residents is to· know that we have a g<:X)d water source whidl is tested 

by ·law - and I understand that the State Assembly and Senate-passed a 

law that requires that testing - am then I think we' 11 all be 

relieved. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Well Mayor, it occurs to me that if 

there is a good reading today and a bad reading tarorrow, _it is 

probably based a lot on the weather, on whether or not we've h~ a lot 

of rainfall. I suspect that you • re probably getting decent readings 

right now because we're in a drought period. -

MAYOR MULLEN: Yes, I understand that part of the buildup of 

leachate, whidl contains the contaminants,- is usually caused by rain 

water seeping through the landfill, mixing with whatever is there, and 

being forced out the tx>ttan, which, of course, we have right now. 
I do understand that the DEP is working to remedy that, for which I am 

very relieved. To expaOO on that a little, I'm sure the folks who live 

there would love to have city water. ()..Jr water source in that area is 

high in iron content, aoo doesn't taste very good. I certainly would 

be relieved to know S(Jtlething oouldn't nnve along and plug into my 

water source while my family is drinkiB] it one day. 

Another problem is the econanic one. We are an average 

carmunity of mostly blue arrl pink collar workers. If yoo tell rte or 

tell sane ·of our residents, "yes rna • am, you can have city water, but 
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- . -

it's going to cost you $15 1 000 to exteoo that line to your bane 1 • then 

· Yc>u might ·as well sa:j 1 "go out am buy a R:>lls Royce tatPrrow. • It's 

just not within our rea_ch. '!his is a very very expensive proposition. 

-We- have· large expanses of umeveloped areas out there because the 

_ .__ lCU'ldfill is making it an undesirable area. It is impacting peOple .. even. 
- ''> further than that ~use of this nd line,· midt my_ documents show ~-- ·. 

only placed around that· area_~- anyone- caning _in _for a privat~ well 

Would -apply to the State to make -sure tllat their wells were properly 

deep. And- . I can understand that. - But the very term •red line• is 

frightening 1 cmc1 has a p;ychological impact on ·anybody that wants to -

live . in· that area. It sounds like •IDve canal.. to ne 1 and what i_t' s 

done to our residents is Wlbelievable.-

Most of the _ young folks tOday are IIK>bile, and When their 

husbands are transferred, they fim themselves with a hate that they 
. . - . 

either cannot sell, or ~ forced to give away- at a terrible loss, 

_because oUr real~rs, in order to protect themselves, rllake· people sign 

a. disclaimer before they sell any home ·within that ~called red line._ 

Now these .· are fol)cs with city ·water -supply with no source of 
- . 

contamination, arid here they are with this impact. In order to protect 

themselves,· they, of course, apply for Spill Fund, am the Spill Fund 

awards have been tremendous. I knoW for_ a fact -that the- source of 
- -

. p:>llution, the groum water, is goin:J up am in the opposite direction, 

does not affect the corner of _ the Township or the lower end, -and yet 

these awards are still beiRJ ~e. 

I can sympathize with those folks that are after those 

awards. but I _ kr1oN that it is goin:J to cane back up:>n the Township, 

and all of our _residents are going to _have to subsidize the fund. I 

uhderstam that When folks get a Spill F'UrXi award, they sign away their 

ri9ht to sue the State, but of course the Towriship does not have that 

protection. so, we are very interested in seein:J the water lines 

extended, because we know most folks just_ would have no other means 

of protection. 

I'd like to give you just a little bit of background about a 

fire, which Assernblyrrian Riley mentioned to you, that we had not too . 

long ago at the landfill. It started out as a small grass fire in. an 
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area maybe as big as this table. CA.tr ·volunteer firemen were very 

willin:J to go up there·, but they ha:l their omers 'because our 

ccmnissioners feel there is too much unknown about the· l.amfill to 

expose their men am their equipnent to it. So they were ordere:i not 

to go up there. In the midst of that, the_ fire expand.ed and covered 

fifteen acres. ibe people ·wh:> lived aroun3 it ,:iiJem · frightened, and 

didn't know what to do; we were frustrated, our firemen were 

frustrated, we turned to the State for help. The State sent men fran · 

the Forestry Service, and what was a small grass fire, for a iack of a 

water supply, turned into alrrDst a major fire, coverirJ1 the tq> of . that 

landfill. Eventually it was put out by calling in a task force. of fire 

catpaliies' and God bless them all' they cane in am hooked up together 

for the entire length of the street until they reached a water source, 

and they were able to lay a large hose aloB} the wall of the landfill 

and move it a few feet while they soaked the top. 'ltlis enabled us to 

seoo men up and turn the earth over. That was a costly operation, it 

took four or five days to extinguish what was, to begin with, a small 

grass fire. Ironically, we got a rep:>rt on the fifth day, of a small 

area that started to blaze up again -- a little smoke. The way we put 

that out was·, gentlemen, our public works director aoo _myself j~ in 

a pickup truck, went up the top of the landfill with a hand 

extinguisher, aoo stoc:xJ there am put that fire out. Because, enough 

was enough. 

I know if that red line could be shrunk to the area that has 

the known problem, the rest of the folks in that area that would like 

to move or relocate or · sell their hanes- We have senior 

citizens that are .. stuck in their hanes out there in houses that are too 

big and expensive for then to care for, aoo unless they want· to give 

then away,. they are stuck because of that red line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Well, in just lookin:J at the red line 

on the map, and in just our preliminary analysis fran the Garden State 

Water canpany, who would be responsible for runnin:J · those lines, it 

will cost over $1.5 million dollars to service that area with water. 

So the effects of shrinki~ that water line could also benefit the 

State of New Jersey in regard to running those water lines. 

Assemblyman, do you .have any questions for the Mayor? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: -No, just- a statement, Mayor. Having 

been a City Councilman, a . Mp.yor ~ a Freeholder, and Freeholder Director, 
'· . . . . . 

I know what· you're talking about whell you have t:o do it yourself, and 

my hat's off to you. It happens. First, I want yoo to know that . yoo 

have my canplete 8UpEJC)rt . 8.$ far as -these bills are ccnoeD,)ed, --~ I'd 

be. honored to be the nover .or at least secom the notion to get them 

out· of canmittee and get therit.going. Coupled with that, yott have to 
~eal ize that., when you think._ of · t.lle ·zillions of dollars ·_ that we are 

pouring into a. coUI>le places. in NOrth Jersey, I vete like this_ in 
. . . 

committee aoo on the floor of the Assembly; because to shrink this line 
·. . ,: . . . 

and get water to these_ people so they can feel Safe in their txnes, is 
· peanuts. You know, I used to 1 ive in the city of Salem am was raised 

with city ·water, and then m:wed to Pennsville in later years. '!he 

water tasted different in Pennsville than it does in salem, and I 

haven't drunk water in Pennsville since I've lived there. The water's 
. . . 

_good, it's great, but it ·just tastes .different. I don't knON why, but 

I don't like it. My point is, in nnst places in _Southern New Jersey 

we're very ·fortunate as far as our water supply ·is concerned. It is a 

_precious COilllrroity. It certainly behooves· us as legislators to help 

you aoo we certainly will do everythifr3 ·we can. I pledge you my 

support on this legislation. 

MAYOR MULlEN: 0'1 behalf of the residents of Gloucester 

TOwnship, I certainly extend our sincere thanks. I often wonder, and 
. . 

maybe m:>st ·of our residents here were too yoU03 to think· about this, 

·but when I was a kid the big thing· was. the Ma:rshall Plan to save 

.. Europe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK:. Right· • 

. MAYOR MULLEN: We did a dam good job over there, am I often 

wonder why this country· can't find a way to. protect our residents 

_ against· this type of pollution right here in our own back yard. OUr 

residents didn't pollute that landfill. They didn't bring· those 

chemicals in there, and· I don't think they sho\lld bear this burden, 

this worriment, this exposure, and the final expense on their backs. 

They're payi0:3 enough right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Mayor, you're right on target. 
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MAYOR MULLEN: May I just share one thing as a clarification 
for everyone here? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: Sure, Mayor. 

MAYOR MULLEN: I have a letter here fran Dr. Sadat a.OO Lance 

Miller of· the DEP. Dr. Sadat ·says, •the ·red line zone that .was 

identified by the ~partment was for the sc>le purpose of restricting 

new wells within the vicinity ·of the GEMs. Landfill.• This is repeated 

in all of the material; am it goes on to say that well pemits cans be 

granted, as long as they're reviewed by the State. It sounds nice and 

simple, but the· State must realize that when they say "red line zon:e", 

they're saying •Love canal". I even ·had a gentleman, a senior citizen, 

wl'x> wanted to have his front p:lrch fixed, because he am his elderly 

wife were afraid they would fall through it. It was a small job, but 

when he went to our local bank arxl asked for a $1200 loan, he then 

brought the slip into ne that stated, •1oan denied - within red zone". 

You ·know-

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: If that doesn't answer it, nothing does. 

MAYOR MULLEN: That should tell it all. So I thank you for 

your support, I • m sure my · ·residents here today . can be much nore 

eloquent than I could ever be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA:· Thank you very much Mayor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Thank you Mayor. 

MAYOR MULLEN: Because, of course, I live on the other side 

of the street fran the red line, and I guess that makes :rre safe at 30 

feet away. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Our next witness will be Bob 

Rasmussen. 

lOBRl' ltA.W6SBN: Thank you Mr •.. Olairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Good afternoon. 

MR. RASMUSSEN: Good afternoon. . I'm President of the 

Aggregate Division of Western capital. We have a manufacturing 

facility located directly across the street fran the GEMS Larxlfill. In 

fact, our driveway and the old GEMS driveway are directly across fran 

each other. We're ~pacted by this situation every day. we have now 

approx~ately 40 employees at our facility there, and we have several 

concerns. 
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. ·We are applying fQr a ~ivision·'and site plan app~oval' for 

a new building of approximately 55,000 square feet, that would Eq>loy 

. an additional 50 to 60 people. This is sane thing that would be good 

for the Township aoo gcxxl for the area. It is a non-residential type of 

. use; we ck> not'use processed water, but :we_ have 'several ooncerns •. ·· .. · 

Number one is the health· of our employees. We have a very 

·.deep well ·on ·the ~operty .now· •that has been tested. We. test .. it every 

year . at ... our· own expense with a Private testing laboratory. Our 

employees will ·not drink the water. we have had several cxxuplaints 

fran them ;_ ·whenever they are sick, they say it 1 s the wat~r. They 

. horlestly .··feel that way, _although I don't know whether or not it's 
. . . . . 

correct, and I don't know whether these pollutants can be accurately 

tested and measured c{ . we have to use bottled water for our employees. 
. . 

. That is an expense. The wash up water for cleaning am washirr:J is the 

well water. Hopefully that is safe for that purpose. But right rcw it 

is an expense. for us to test aOO to provide bottled water for our 

employees. 

Number two, we. need water. _for fire protection ·for our 

·existing building. The hydrants are very far away, and as Mayor Mullen 

described, it would take· quite a trip to get water up to the plant for 

fire fightingpurposes. 

Numoer three, our new building will also require drinking 

water fo:r .clddi tional employees, . and, ·according to the State Building 

Code and our consulting engineers, we will have bO install a s~inkler 

system irt this building. We can do that in three ways: By creating a 

man-made pooo for fire fighting, by building a water tower that would 

have to ·be fed by a well, for fire fighting, and I just found out that 

any well that we would drill would have to be approved . by the State. I 

don't know if that 1 s a problem . or not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: ·That 1 s correct. 

MR. RASMUSSEN: All these things just create obstacles for an 

industrial concern sudl as ours to exparx1 in this ccmnunity. Third, we . 

could have a city water system, which would be very advantageous for. 

us· for dri~ing and for a s~inkler system. The cost of the ma~made 

well and water tank would probably be in excess of $100,000, according 
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•. :. •t 

to our oonsul tants. '!his might make the whole .. project prohibitive for 

us. We have been a very cooperative member of this ccmnunity, and 

would like to oontinue to be so and to p..1t our expansion here, that's 

'Wny we're askiD3 this l::x:>airl for help. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ·MARSELIA:· Ckay. ·Assemblyman Pankok, do you 

have any questions? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Bob, I'd like .to appla\Xl you for at 

least considering an additi6n to your existing structure which would 

employ 50 additional people here in Gloucester Township. As you kn<:M, 

Assemblyman Riley has been working very diligently and very hard trying 

to run. this water in the red line area. where your canpany is now · 

planning an expansion. I know that would be very helpful to you in 

regard to the requirements of the State of New Jersey that you must 

have sprinkler systems, and those types of things. .Additionally, your 

processing canpany can only charge so much for ·your product to be 

caupeti tive with other industries across the nation. We understand 

your concerns, aoo we'd like to see you stay in business, so we're 

going to do everything we can ~ have this piece of legislation passed, 

and hopefully get those water lines in your area so you can be assured 

of cle~ drinking water and also proper safety and fire protection for 

your employees and your business. Thank you very much. 

MR. RASMUSSEN: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Paul Schuman, G~rden State Water. 

PAUL Mr. . Chairman and members of the . Conmi ttee, my name is 

Paul Schuman and I'm President of Garden State Water Canpany. What I'd 

like to explain to you a little bit about the water project that this 

bill would cx:wer. We • ve already talked about . what portion . of 

Gloucester Township is serviced by Garden State water canpany, an:1 the 

first map outlines the red zone, with GEMS partially in the center of 

that (refers to map). We can see the size of area that is involved as 

far as Gloucester TOwnship is concerned. The second map is a bl~up 

of the ·red zone, am indicates by color code the water mains that would 

be involved. Again, just to orient you, in the center is the GENS 

Landfill. The yellow markings· indicate water mains already in place 
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and already serving ~staners. The green. lines outline water mains 

that ·would _be .installEd ur¥:1er this bill. Es~ntially,_ .one of the major-

lines would be on Hickstown Road Crossing in front of the landfill, and 

would. include water mains on Peter Cheeseman a::>aa, am various pieces 

tht'OUghout ~ifferent ard older -~iv~sions that do ·not-·_currently haVe. 

a water main. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: '!hose in the cluster where there'S a lot 

of renainiBJ . lines, they' n! just addEd on t.o · wllat already exists? . 

MR. SCHtJMAN: 'lbat would be added_ t:o the existing water lines 
' -

in here.. '!his is· an old, old sub-division where. originally sane hares·-
- . . ~ . . . . 

were ··built and the water was oot even in the general area •. -later on in 

the mid to late. 1 70S a developer Calle. ifi a00 developed that . a00 he 1 

along with the water aEpany; brought the water lines into the areas 

that he built on, leaviBJ · gaps,. ·sane filled am sare· unfilled, ewer the 

last ten years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKa<: · -Okay, but .the one down in froot of <D1S 
' . ' 

~uld be a canpletely new line with new feed? 

MR •. $CHUMAN: It woUld. cane off of the existi03 feed which · 

a:xnes fran the--

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: . That is what I'm tryi03 to ascertain, 

where the existing feed is. 

MR. SCHUMAN: The existir¥3 feed would be in this direction, 

and we do have supply-. Q.lr System is cut in two, and it cuts right· 

through here. we have supply on this side of the system, arrl we also 

have supply on this· side of the system (indicating points on chart) , so . 

we can . feed fran one em to the other • am vice versa. These would 

really be. transmission and dlstribution lines in 'areas where there are 

existi03 residences that do nat ll9W have access ·to water lines. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: And then the line you are talking about, 
' ' ' 

the green line in front of GEMS, those marks indicate hanes? Oh. t.hQse 

are streets--

HR. SCHUMAN: Those are paPE!r s_tieets. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: <ll those are paper streets. Okay. 

MR. SCHUMAN: So that's '1/ny we have not put the green lines 

on here, because they probably won't be built on, but a lot of--
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. . .... ~ .' 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: What's the purpose of the line in front. 

of GEMS? What will it do? 

MR. SCHUMAN: That will bring fire protection service up to 

the top of the hill in front of GEMS, it will also provide transmission 

line capability 'down to thi.s -end of the ~~Pt.: and •. there· ar~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: That's what I was tryi03 to get you to 

say, the fire protection in front of GEMS. 

MR. RASMUSSEN: Okay. Am there would be residences dOwn in 

this area. We tried to show where we believe DPSt of the residents 

that don't have access to water would be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: '!hank you. I apologize for 

interrupting. 

MR. SCHUMAN: That's fine. The project would include 17,350 

feet of twelve inch water main, 7170 feet of eight inch water main, and 

4960 feet of. six inch water main, and approximately 30 fire hydrants. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Arxl the estimated cost of · that? 

MR. SCHUMAN: The . estimated cost of those extensions is 

$1,250,000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELI.A: And that is just to extend the 

water lines in that red line area, that's not for hookups. 

MR. SCHUMAN: That's correct, that's just the extension of 

the water lines. The hookups arrl any sealir¥3 of existing wells would 

have to be an additional cost. 

ASSEMBLYMAN P~OK: Go ahead. 

MR. SCHUMAN: All _right. As I was saying, individual home 

owner hookups fran the house to the street line arXi the seali03 of the · 

private wells that would have to be done, would be in addition to the 

$1 ;250,000 r~ired for the water mains •. The hookup fran the street 

line to the actual water main would be provided at no cost to the 

resident b¥ the water company. That completes our description of the 

project as we see . it now within the red zone and with the way the red 

zone is laid out. If there are aey questions I'd be hawt to answer 

them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARS~: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: DEP, please. 

MR. FARRO: Gocrl afternoon. 
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ASS~ PANKOK: Good· aftel'll()()ll. 

fvlR~ FARRO: My nate is. Anthony Farro; Deputy Mni.nistrator of 

the Hazardous Site Mitigation Administration, with the Division of 
. . 

. Waste Managenent of tbe New Jersey· Department of Envirol"'tental 

Protection. 'rhe Department appreciates · t:.he CJRX)rtunity ·to adckess-

propc>sed Assembly Bills 2693 and 2694. 

This legislation . reflects the concerns of _the New Jersey 
. - .' . . _. 

Legislature am carmunity residents. of Gloucester .Township resulting 

fran potential ground ·water· and residential well. water contamination 

near GEMS Landfill in particular, ~- p)table. well water contamination 
. . . 

in general, in ccmnunities proximate .to hazardous waste sites on the 

EPA · National . Priori ti,es List. Clearly, these oon~rns need · to be 

adequately addresSed• 

The Assembly camdttee Substitute Bills 2693 and 2694, wich · 

· would amend and supplement the New Jersey Spill Act, must be considered 

·within the context of· existi03 programs within the New Jersey .. 

Deparbnent of · ~vlronmental Protection (DEP) and at the . Federal level 

established. to remediate residential potable well water contamination. 

We shall outline those programs briefly in this testimony. 'lbese 

existi03 programs are a.1dressi03 the problem in a rational, planned 
· approach. . · · · · · .· .· · · · · .• :- .. ·. · . .· 

First, this proposed· legisl~t:ioh Would require _the DEP within 

120 days to "determine the extent of ground. water QOntamination in the 

area surroundiBJ each hazardous discharge site" in New Jersey on the 

National Priority List developed by EPA, and prepare a list of those 

areas in which the reliance on . wells for p)table water should be 

·eliminated and which should be serviced by a public water supply 
system.· 

A valid geohydrological study reqUires between 1 and ·1 1/2 · 

years per site. In the face of partially canpleted studies or dealing 

with preliminary data, a cloud of doubt \«>uld be cast over the validity 

of any ensuil'l3 actions at each of these sites. '!his might create a de 

facto or informal red line. This would create immeasurable and 

unnecessary residential., real estate, aoo econanic impacts. To san= 

degree, t..his generic problem occurs around all designated National 
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Priori ties List sites, but in the course of · .. a well planned and 

. conducted site investigation· study such as those currently being 

conducted by the· Department, these concerns can be addressed IOOre 

carefully and thoroughly o We urge . the camli ttee to very carefully 

evaluate the potential repercussions of this reQuirement. 

In addition, to meet the requirement within the designated 

time· frame, the Department woUld be forced to divert· resources· fran 

other' urgent oontamination problems . confronting caununities near 
tlOI'rSuperfund sites wich are not on the Federal NPL. and, hence, are 

not eligible for Superfund m6nies. For example, the Division of water 

Resources has · a large number of cleanups and studies currently 

underway, which are not oo the NPL list, . arxi this would have to be 

oonsidered. ·· These sites-- (see Appendix lX - SX for full statement) 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: ~t ne interrupt you right there. 

MRo FARRO: Sureo 

ASSFlttBLYMAN PANKOK: I also sit on the Agriculture and 

Environment. carmittee, and we are constantly asking DEP about the 

results of cleanups as far as Superfund noney is concerned. In fact 

when Ray Lesniack was still an. Assemblyman we \fOuld ask and get a lot 

of talk, aoo not a lot of action, aoo that seems to be what we're 

getting now when it comes to these very hazardous areas in New Jersey. 

We just don't seen to be gettir¥3 cleaned up. You know, when I was 

Freeholder-Director I used to tell ~ planning board they used to study 

transp:>rtation, then they'd study housing, arXi then they'd study soil; 

we literally studied Salem County to death over the years, and I think 

that's what we're doing right nCM, studyif¥3 ar¥3 not gettir¥3 really to 

the point of cleaning up these very hazardous sites. GEMS is rated 

third in the nation. Ard yet, here GEMS still sits, here all this 

1101ey still sits, we • re . not getting the job done, and I see red when 

you start tellif'¥3 rre you're goiBJ to ·study this am study that. It • s 

time to stop studying and let's . j~ in there and start getting this 

place cleanedup. Pardon ne for interrupting o 

MR. FARRO:· That's okay. Assenblyman, what I'll be able to 

give you arrl the Ccmnittee within a day or two is ·a rep:>rt we're 

putting together which will give you a status on all · 95 NPL sites. 
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Just to g_i ve you numbers, and they are approximate, · out of the 95 NPL 

sites, we have canpleted 12 studies. We currently have 44 studies 

ongoing. We have canpleted 6- design phases, we have six designs 

ongoing, we have canpleted 18 initial . remedial measures, we have- 16 

-_ .initial measures Ongoing. at :this time, .-and- -~-·haVe- ·2 .additiOJW. 

$cheduled within the .. next t~ to . three m:>nths 0 . As far as the 

<?Ollstruction phase, we have:· cmpleted 3 prOjects where we've had 
. -

_ cOnstruction, am we currently have 7 ongoi~ • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: What are the 3 that are -cnnpleted? 

MR. FARRO:- I don't know if l have all. the back-:-up with ~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Remedial construction, I'm familiar with 

the Bridgeport Oil-

MR. FARRO: For exanple, one would be Lipari Landfill--­

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Lipari Landfill, right. 

MR.· FARRO: · One phase at Lipari was to install a wall in the 

cap. That's been done.· At Bridgeport we, I think, pumped anywhere 

fran 500,000 . to 800,000 gallons, _.lowering the lagoon. As far as 

initial remedial measures, we removed 15,000 drums out of SYNCON. - PJP, 

which is a large landfill fire, will have the ·Department spending $22 

million within the next tw:> nonths to put that out. Am there are bid 

documents out . C!11 the street right l'lOil to get that done.· I can--

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: . Well, you know, it seems to m: that what 

we have to do is make headlines in order to get mving. When the 

warehouse had sare drums in it · in Newark, everybody ran into Newark to 

get the· drums out of there~ I sul:lnit that GEMS Landfill is probably 

. ten times worse· than what was in that warehouse in Newark. AOO that 

was cleaned up within days. 

MR. FARRQ: well the· .Newark warehouse, to be _honest with you, 

is . not COJtpleted. There are _several other jobs that are---

ASsEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Well everytxx1y in the ~rld was up there 

· in the.ir nOnkey suits getting their picture taken in Newark. 

MR. FARRO: There is -still material to date that has to be 

disposed of at that warehouse. Regarding GEMS, just to get off my 

testi.nony a little bit, I know that people feel uncanfortable that 
. . 

we've been doing -studies and_ studies and that there seems to be no end 
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to that.· Just yesterday, I spoke ·with the Federal Government and I'm 

sure the Township if they're not aware ·of it will be notifiei shortly, 

about the feasibility study to recommend alternatives to take care of 

all the problems at this site, ~ich will be released within the next 

week to two weeks, that will be open for public cxmnent •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: I'm just makil'l3 a note. I'm goil'l3 to 

hold you to that. (laughter) 

MR. FARRO: I • ve been told the document will be canpleted 

within the next. week to two weeks, the public, the Township, and those . 

in ·the surroundill3 ·· carmuni ties, will then have ·. the opportunity . to 

review it. It will be set up in the public library, the Mayor's 

Office, arXI so forth. We've been diseussil'l3 the red line here, and 

water lines and so forth, and I would · recanmend to the Ccmnittee that 

they review the report to make sure. that the community's concerns are 

taken care of. I don't think the Department or the Federal Gover~nt 

want to go in aoo partially remedy this site. I think we want to go in · 

and attack the problem, and rid it for everybody. It's sanething that 

we've been living with, you've been living with, aoo as you mentioned 

before ..;. study,. study, study, Q\lt you have to understand, and I'm sure 

you've heard this 

before, that you just can't go out in a matter of a year and say, 

"here's the resolution." 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Well maybe I'm just. an inpatient person. 

MR. FARRO: No, I urxierstaoo, but you have to look at it fran 

my point of view, we've cane to hearings and so forth. and we've 

testified, arrl, believe me, we feel the saxre Wf£i you, the citizens, and 

the surrounding ccmnuni ties do. It's a new science, and I think people 

have to understarxl that we cannot just go out am spend $15 to $20 

million hoping that what we do is going to resolve the problem. So, I 

think you are goil'l3 to see for this site particularly, that within the 

next two weeks there will be a study that will ccme out, which will 

address a number of alternatives. Tb be honest with you, I personally 

don't know what those alternatives are. I've been told that part of 

the alternative may be to run a water line for several hones along 

certain locations within the surrounding area of the landfill, ana I 
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think those homes ~· facilities may be ~cted by th~ effluent bef~e 

. they are impacted. 

I ·want to make · it clear that in the past the Department has 

gone in without haviB] contamination l'lit a well am has relocated those 

· people. · · :It's been done at Prioe.'.s. Landfill, :~-~re .~Jie .. <reloalte.d .the· 
. . . ~ . . ' . . . .- • . . ' ~ ·. . . . . . ,-- ! '':.:.-·. : -·~.:. ;_ . . -. ' : 

entire ·well field. Arx3 it wasn't because it. was contaminated, but we 

felt that1 after :doing a feasibility study, in ·a l'Datter ·of two to five 

years, that ·well field would be in serious danger. . Both the Federal · 

. Government and the Department made the decision, even before it was 

contaminated, . to move. . So. we acted, . ·~ that well . field is 95% 

carpleted. At KtysowatY Farm, which i$ another Superfund ·site, we .are 

now i~ the process·. of caopletill!J a water _line. At BridgepOrt, ~ich · 

you've mentioned, the Federal Govemment .will be carpleting a design · 

for a water ·li.ne within the next three ·or four weeks, am we.· will be . 

out there, hopefully, by early Sept~r, ·installing that water line •. 

. We have been movill3 Oil wate:r lines, am ·we feel~ 

· ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: So, we're not really off target in 

regards to Assemblyman Riley's legislation. It's kim of like getting 

it. started by appropriating, and by caning_ up with· sane type. of 

· legislation in which there· is a mechanism where ·Gloucester Township and 

Garden State water Company are . -working in conjunction to solve ·the 

water problen of the GEMS -Landfill. 

. . The ·thing I'd like to cx:mnent on,· ~y, is you've seen the 

Assemblyman's oills, and you've also heard talK here today regarding a 

Conmittee substitute along the vein that we're going after the Spill_ 

Fund for the dollars. What we would like to . see happen is a 

. partn~rship, betWeen this c.Cmnittee and Assemblyman Riley, and also the 

.DEP, in formulatil'¥3 the proper· Ccmnittee substitute. that should be 
. . 

·introduced into · the Assembly, and also passed. through this Coomittee, 

· so that we don't . have aey problems down the roa:l regardiD,3 this 

legislation. I . know Ccmnissioner Hughey has been very helpful· to 

myself am also this Canni ttee :am other Assemblypeople in trying to 

solve these. problems. So we're hoping ·that·· we· can WOrk in conjunction 

with DEP,. this Canmi ttee and Assemblyman Riley, in £ormulati03 the 

Comni t tee substitute that will be acceptable to the DEP, because, you 
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know· you guys are the right hand of the. Governor. Ir Ccmnissioner 

Hughey recamnends to Governor Kean that this bill should be vetoed 

because of certain things, then that's what's going to happen. We'd 

like to he~ that off at the pass, arxi we'd like the DEP and 

Calmissioner Hughey to work closely with our Calmittee, and work 

closely with Assemblytnan Riley, so that we can formulate the right 

piece of legislation, to avoid any trouble down the road. 

MR. FARRO: Thank you and I appreciate that. I'd like to 

bring up at this point that the Department would reccmnend to the 

Ccmni ttee that you look into the Spill Act Section E, where it states 

the Spill Coopensation Fund cannot spend oore . than $500,000 in a 

calendar year for any potable water source. It's not $500,000 per 

site, it's $500,000 in a given calendar year. We feel· that it's been a 

burden on the Department; we have installed, if you. l()QK · at· the 

Krysowaty Far.m site, the water line will cost anywhere from $700,000 to 

$1 million. At Bridgeport we're talkii'XJ in the area of $750,0o'O, and 

those are only two sites. If ·we did not have Superfund. mney 

available, the Departnent would not even be able to act on one of the 

sites for at least two years, and that would be the only site within 

that t'IK> year period. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: What would you· reconmend? I don't see 

any reason this can't be incorp::>rated right into this bill to relieve 

you of that problem. 

MR. FARRO: I think the Department would recarmerrl that there 

be no limit on how much you can spend within a calendar year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: I would tern to agree. 

MR. FARRO: It's been a hardship on us. For ·example, when we 

· started the Krysowaty project, there was question as to whether or not 

the Federal Government could give grant JOOney out to a third party 

contract with the State, to a private entity. While washingban made a 

decision whether or not to change that ·rule, the State fronted the 

·noney al'Xl started this project moving. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: So you guys did what I used to' do when I 

was Fr~holder-Director. The State would seoo me a letter saying 

Pankok you can't do that and I'd send it back saying "I don't 
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understand. __ what you're sayingn, and. by· the time the .lette~s got l;)ack. 

arrl forth I ha:3 the project done~ (laughter) 

MR. FARRO: -_Exactly so. Fortunately in _both Krysowaty . and 

Borough's, the Superfurrl will be used,.· hopefully, because it's my 

- understanding that that .decision has 'been resolVed in washington.·. 8\Jt 

given a no~NPL site, if we. ~re. to sperid Spill Fum nDney for a -given 

project, we would be lOcked · into no mre ·_ that a half ·a million 

dollars. Ard ·it affects a lOt of_ programs. There are a lot of ·claims 

that cclne into · the Spill Fund. '!hOse claims are drawn off that 
. . . . . . . . 

$500,000. so the Department would recarmeoo there be no cap, am we 

would appreciate you oonsidering that. 

A.$SEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: We may cddress that in this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: I would have n6 objection. . Are there any 

other, suggestionS the Department would have regardiR3 the whole thir¥1, 

its· language and everything ·else, because, I think the Department 

probably sees _what we're tryiR3 to do with it. I'm sure the Department 

is sick·of caning· cbrm" to Gloucester Township and appearing in front of 

people from Gloucester Township· who- have claims aoo conqerns. \tlat 

we•·re trying to do is, hopefully, solve the water problem in Gloucester 

ToWnship, whether or not it is factual. I don't want to get into a 

dispute abOut Whether it's ·factual or psychological, because either 

way, it is a problem arrl sho\l].d be resolved. If there are arrt thil)3S 

· like that that you have to offer, whether to eliminate the $500;0.00 

limit, or whatever it may _be, I would -wel~ it and I would ask that 

the Committee incorporate that within the Committee substitute. 

M1;. Chai rroan, I krloN I • m not part of the canmi ttee, but could 

I ask a question about a procedure? We've heard a lot regarding, for 
. -

instance, the person who was paid $26,000 up in Sturbridge Qaks which 

is-- If you look at the map wich I describe all the time as looking 

like the .State of Cbio, an:1· if yoo take where Clevelam would be, 

·_ that • s Sturbridge oaks. '!he · water flow is towards what would be 

Cincinnati, -down here- in this corner, but the water. flOttl is up that 

··way, so ·Why would sanebody up in the right hand upper OOI1ler, Ann, 

maybe· you can pJint out-
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MAYOR ~= ~is might be confusing people, because when 

we look at our Township, we lc:x:>k at it this way (refers to chart in 

different .perspective). You're up here, right nr:N, the Landfill is in 

this area, aoo the area you. are referring to . is down at ·this p::>int. 

The flow, I· understand, actually . goes this ·way. 

ASSEl-mLYMAN · RILEY: Let me 9 ive you sane kin:l of 

explanation. ·we understand that right down here people have received 

up to $26,000 in canpensation for loss of real estate value. Now, 

there is no. "hold hamless• for the town,. which, again, seeJtlS like 

. you're solvir¥3 ·a singular personal problem, am creatir¥3 a long-term 

disaster for . Gloucester 'l'ownship. But. ·with the flow going this way, 

am since they have city water, why would they be paid noney if the 

purpose of the Spill canpensation is to provide pure water? It just 

doesn't make arq sense. AM then not hold the Township hannless- It 

just seems it • s an absolute "catch 22" and I'd lik~ to figure out Why. 

MR. FARRO: I don't know much about what you're talking 

about. I'd like to touch a little bit, and I'm not an expert on the 

· Spill Fum or a lawyer-. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA:· That's a plus for you. 

MR. FARRO: I know. . People can make claim; for the Spill 

Fund, but under . the Spill Act you have to go back after a resp::>nsible 

party.· Just because these people in the right ham corner received 

noney .for whatever reasons - as I say, I'm not familiar with it and 

maybe Dr. ~rris can touch on that a little bit; I'm also not a lawyer 

but I want to make this clear -- in order for the Department or the 

Spill Administrator to go after the Township, in this case, to recoup· 

those dollars, they have to tie the landfill in with that hane. I 

meani it has been the State's and Federal Government's decision that 

for whatever the municipality was involved with the landfill, which may 

or may not make then a resp:>nsible party, whenever there is an- action 

taken, or whenever the Spill Fund gives mOney to a third party, you 

have to tie that site in to what caused that problem. 

Now, if you • re trying to say "How does he get llDley when flow 

fran GEMS isn't anywhere near · . the hane, aoo they're not drinking 
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.: potable_ water, · they're en the watet:' line?" If I ware · an attorney, my 

reaction to that would be that ·before the ·~ship, ~if it is a 

responsible party, is going ·to reililburse_ anybody, you're going to prove 

to ne that <2t1S is causil'l3 the problem •. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: ··As a ·Township_ resident, that's _·my 
-_question~ , As a St~te AsserrblYman my questiori>·is·,· -~at ·tn· God's nU 
is ·_the State dOi~ . paying. those people. ·$26,000?• · Milch ·less going 

against the Township for reimbUrsment. -~y WQU].d the S~te pay sC.neone 
. ' ' . .. ' 

·Who is not on the flow-line arid who has city wateri $26,000 for· lo8s of 
. . 

·the use of a· hane, -·When the State won't .even put -~ipelines in the 

inlni.nently affected sites, i.e. t:hoise around GEMS. To me, itis totally 

•catCh 22•. ·It • s contradictory, · am ·.it seaos ·to be an absolute waste 

of 11Df1ey. '!hat's Why I want the hold hannless, and I would like to 

have a redefinition of the red line. . The red line as it is presently 

situated is the boundaries of the municipality arid b«> streets. 

As yoo are not a· lawyer, I am not a chemist, I an not a 

physicist, I am not· a mathematician, but if there is an effluent- flow, · 

I've got a pretty darm good sneakil'l3 suspicion, that neither the 

streets nor the · boundaries of • the Township are going 

to stq> the flow of effluento The . last tilDe I looked, there was no 

wall at any of these things, so why these bounda.ries? If the effluent 

is this one, then: shouldn't it be over here? If these are right.fully 

within _the red lined area, so be it. But I- think there should be sane 

rational nexus, arrl it doesn't seem to me that Ann Mullen, whose house 

is here, but who still has red clothes when she does he:r wash, should 

have. a problem here· but not be in the· red lined area ·an:1 not be 

cnnpensated, while here they have city water and do get cDnpensated 

. thousandS am thousands of dollars? It just doesn't inake Mrt. sense to 

me. 

MR. FARRO: or.· ltt>rtis will be able to a:ldress sane of these 

. questions. (laughter) Just a oouple of. things. First of a.ll I think _it 

will be prudent of .. the Deparbnent am the Federal Goverment to 

\reconsider the red zone. Dr. ltt>rris ·has ·brought with her the reasons 

-for putti~ in the red zone, arrl hON the Department went about defining 

the red zone. I think the Mayor brought out a good point about it 
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being called the -"red zone", and I don't think you'll _see ·any 100re red 

zones. You may see it, ·but nOt in the sense that it will be called 

that. It's the words that are scaring people.. 'lhe Department has 

realized this, am there have been so called red zones set on one or 

two other sites within the State of New Jersey after . we established the 
one at GEMS, am weire not· calliBJ- then red zones anynore.-, -'!he words 

have becane a problem. 

_ ASSBmLYMAN RILEY: To take the problem even further, I don't­

know if the Department knows this, but as of two weeks agO, -there were 

actually lawsuits by people within the area, not only against the ones 

that have previously been filed and oot only for canpensation, but 

against things like the little teenY borough of Chiselhurst which is 20 

miles away fran us in the Pine lands, because ten years ago they dumped 

sanethill3 in GEMS as they were required to._ 

SO this has becane a disaster for the people in Gloucester 

Township, am the people in Ccmien County, am nat~ even another little 

town. And all I'm saying, and I think the Olairman and Assemblyman 

Pankok and Mayor Mullen in Gloucester Township are sayill3 is "please 

help"; saneOOdy try to find an answer for this. If it's a· strict 

definition- of the red line tO show that sanethiBJ shouldn't_ be in 

there, so be it. If _it should show that it should be extended, so be 

-it, but let's try to do it in sane kirrl of rational nexus. I think 

it's really desperately needed. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for giving me 

this opp:>rtLmi ty. 

MR. FARRO: I guess -I' 11 go through this quickly. Just a few 

points I'd like to briB3 up. As I started to say, trying to do a study 

on 95 sites in 120 days-

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: \ilat if we just said the GEMS site, 

instead of all the sites? I mean I think that would be easier. 

MR. FARRO: I don't think I have a problem because, like I 

said, the study should be out; hopefully, before we even re-draft what 

we're lookin; at here. I ~e sure of that. 

-ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: All right. - That makes that a 1000t 

p:>int. 
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MR. FARRO: As far as the_ issue -~aling with ECRA is 

concerned', the State Would s~rt that. _ ECRA_ is a new ·program' am 
although we've established a fee,· we really don't have a feel for hOw 

much or how well the fee will take- up, ED haviBJ tllat DDney_ as sectJ['ity 

will be very helpful~ We_~ support that. I Would _like- tO have Dr. 

-Mary r.t>rris. just give yOu a little briefirij ;_cii·,:,:a~:.~r ::Of ·p1ans·••that. 

we have concerning how to hancue potable water· problems. We have 
·procedures -which- we will al_, make- ·available to ·-the- Camnittee for 

. . . . . . . . . . ~-

certain -situations that ·may arise -or · b8ve · arisen already -at -GEMs and 

other sites throughout the State. 
· ASSEMBLYMAN MRSELIA: <kay Dr• --_If you ·could be ·brief we'd_· 

appreciate it, ~since we have ot.her witnesses. 

DR.- r«>RRIS: Ckay. What we have ·to do is bring to the 

_Camdttee's attention, if it is not aware already, two programs that 

are existing within the Department. One is -_the emergency contamination 

_ procedures, in lrtlich a tesident canplains to the Department that there 
- - - - - -

. is contamination of· the resident's water supply. ~at -~ have done, 

-because of the size am canplexity of the Department; is develop 

procedures out1 ining what we, in the· Department, -do when_ these problems 

occur. l\00_ these occur not only in regard to NPL sites, but -also sites 

totally divorced · fran them._ so this is our fallback mechanism. If an 

· NPL process is workiBJ slowly we_ have optl.ons. we_ have copies of -

these procedures if- you are interested. 

Another interestiB,l aspect -of the Department's prOCJrams is 

the contaminated well fill program. These people help camnuni ties in 

the situation where they requir~ alternate water. ThefundiBJ source 

can cane ·thru __ existing_ spill F\100 mechanisms, through Federal programs __ 

am through additional State funds. SO .there.·is a mechanism alre~y 

set up to deal with these issues~ Arid we feel _very oanfortable that_ we 

can deal with then once they are- brought to- our attention. 

t might add, when you're dealing with a potable water 

co~tamination_ situation, a thorough- $t\.dy is essential. If we just go 

_ to residences and take a - sample and find clean water, we are not 

protectin:J those people because -effluent may be 1 0 feet fran their 

banes. A stu:iy is an essential part of the program. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: . Is there anything else that you would 

like to add? '!hank you very much for caning to South Jersey-

MR. FARR:>: . Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: The lam of the •Jersey Tanato". We 

have another witness, and I don't know if. she's _here. Betty Delaney, 

is she here? · Okay, cane . oo up here Betty. 

IB1'ft IBLARBY: Good afternoon gentlemen. My. name is Betty Delaney,. 

and I live half a mile fran the landfill, oo Bellevue Ave. in Erial. 
- . ' 

Recently, within the last eight or nine 11Dnths, my water has becane 

unfit to drink.- I carry my water by jugs full fran my daughter's house 

in Black\«x)d. ·It isn't a canfortable wa:t to live. I feel that I 

wouldn't have had that problem, since my well is OYer ooe hundred feet 

deep, if it weren't for the GEMS Landfill. My hate is situated in sort 

of a gap on Bellevue Ave. 'lhe water line canes up_ on WilliamStown Rd. 

aoo canes all the wa!j up on Bellevue Ave. to the house right next door 

to me. I have tried to get it extended, but they have told me it will 

cost me nxn aroount of dollars • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: Who is •they•? 

MS. DE~Y: Garden State water canpany. I talked to 

Mr. Gleason who has been very nice to me and has tried but couldn't 

help me. I have an idea he· sent -a letter to me, otherwise I wouldn't 

even have had an idea about this meeting. I don't know why they just 

stopped at the door next to mine. There are about six houses in the 

old section of Bellevue Ave. that do not have city water. I've lived · 

there since 1945, am if I could just get drinkable water I'd like to 

continue living there the rest of my life. It is very difficult. to 

liVe without beiB;J able to just go to the faucet am get a nice cool 

drink of. water the Wa.y I used to years back. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Has your water been tested? 

MS. DELANEY: It has been tested by the Garden State Water 

canpany, and-

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: And what's the results? 

MS. DELANEY: They tell me there are no bacteria. If you can 

get it past your nose you can drink it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Oh, I see. 
MS. DELANEY: It smells-
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it. 

.·.new line? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Like Li.Jnburger cheese,· right? 

MS. DEI.ANEY: Yes, it's terribl~. AOO it has an oily feel to 

ASSEMaLYMAN PANKOK: . It does? 

MS. DElANEY: · Yes. ·· 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: en Bellevue Ave. I is that proposEd ·for a 

MR.. saruMAN: Yes. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Okay. 

. . MS. DELANEY: Then I '11 be okay? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: . I woUld . think so. 

ASSPMBLYMAN MABSELIA: Yes •.. Mhat we're doin<r- and I know 

you sat here· very diligently through the whole Ccmnittee hearing and we 

.. appreciate ~at-· .· is this bill am legislation is goirg to provide 

water lines for everybody in that red line area. · So Bellevue Ave., as 

Asse-nblyman Pankok just p>inted . out to me, is. definitely · in that 

district, and that is ooe of the areas proposed for a new- water line. 

MS. DELANEY: Okay. Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOt<: 'lhank. you for <XJning, .. we appreciate you · 

taking t~ to be here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA:· Is there anybody ·else here th~t would 

like to testify? Okay, yes sir. 

MR. BARKEL: Yes, my name is Mr. Ba:rkel, and I live on Plynouth Rd., 

which is just about 750 feet outside the red line. I would like to 

know if there is a possibility that areas just outside of that rail line 

·will also·be eligible to receive water? 
. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Right now \tle're prop::>siDJ to run the 

water 1 iiles in the · red line district. Under the laws that we have · 

before us today, the qualifications for the noney we're goiB3 after are 

that the area has to be polluted. . And the red line area is the 

p:>lluted area,_ ·as determined by DEP. That's 'llny we're goir¥3_ into that 
. . 

area. · There are other avenues that can be taken further down the road 

in connection with State m:>ney bein:J available to the Township an:1 the 

water company in order to . run additional lines. I think that phase 

will take place sanewhere down the rocrl once we get this legislation in 

place so that we cari get this off the ground and get Iroving. 
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MR. BARKEL: iDle reason I ask ·that is because my well is 65 

feet deep, am at times my water smells like dirt am is also oily~ 

But that canes and goes. When I canplain to the t30ard of Health or 

whanever i they ccm: aoo test my water, but . it' 11 be a day or· two later, 

·and the water will have cleared up by then •. · . I have even taken -a bath 

in the water am gotten out of the bathtub with a rash all over rny 
body. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: '1\tK> things. · Channel .3 has very good. 

weather forecasting so I wOuld suggest when you know it is going to 

rain, that's when you call the Board of Health am tell them you want 

your water tested the next day. Number two is, the red line, as 

Assemblyman Riley has indicated, is not a barrier, not a wall, not 

sane thing that is going to keep the pollutant ·fran roving, so until the 

test results for the e~tire area are canplete, we can't say that you 

will or you won't get a water line, because the p:>llutant might be 

moving your way, am ~ might have to be part of the red line area. 

Instead of shrinking it, it might nove your way. So for us to say 

definitely no,· that you won't be included, would be a lie. There is 

also always a possibility. 'l.bere is also the possibility that it oould 

be moviD3 away fran you an:i it '11 be less damagiD3 over the years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: . If you' 11 leave your name and address, 

we can correspond with you and give you the results of the test that's 

supposed to be done in two weeks, as to whether your area . may be 

extended into the red district area, and whether your's would be a 

qualifying street also to run. water lines. We need your name and 

address so we can keep in contact with you am let you knON exactly 

what the rep:>rt fran the EPA and the DEP is telling this Camnittee and 
Assemblyman Riley in regard to that. So, I think you have to wait two 

weeks now until we get the results back. Maybe it is going to shift. 

Maybe DE~ will take into consideration that we're askiD3 for this red 

line to be relooked at and reshifted around to the areas that ate being 

polluted, am they will take care of that problem. 

MR. BARKEL: You see, I'm concerned, but I would also like to 

see the red 1 ine shrunk for the scure reason, because I would 1 ike to 

sell my house some day. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PANKOK: Right on. 
~ BARKEL: But, then I still .have b~ water. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Under ·the bill, it would mandate they 

check ev~rything, am either shrink it, or e~ it ·to where it is 

teally affected.· Hopefully, if you need water, i~ .will be. brought ·to 

.you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MMSELIA: · atay, thank you wry much •. 

MS· IEIANEY: E:¥cuse me, can you· tell me . ~ near in the 

future the line will. be pm out to Bellevue Avenue? ·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: In the future? t can't ccmnent on 

· that. I don't knoW. 

· MS. DElANEY: A Year, or bJO years, three years? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELf.A: · It depends on the legislation, on how 

fast DEP works when the rtoney · is allocated, on Garden State water 

catpany, and putting everything together. It could be· done within· a 

year, tl«> ·years, or three· years. ··Right now we're in the process of 

trying to get ·the legislation passed to make the DD'ley available. 'lbe 
- . . . . 

noney's the biggest obstacle we have. Once that is passed I'm sure the. 

mechanics wi~l be working very quickly. Paul, just a quick cx:mnent, if 

everythiB3 goes on target aid the GoVernor signs the l-egislation, and 

the IIDiley is available, how soon· oould this project get off the ground, 

. and h6vi·. soon could we get water to Bellevue? 
. . 

MR. SCHUMAN: 'lbe project would :rove yery fast. If you .have 

it on the governor's desk ard h~ signs it this season, then as soon as 

· . the construction season opens next year we'd be ready to start. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: I know you've had your ham up in the 

back, and you've been here quite sane time, and I extend my courtesy to 
. . 

you ma'am. 1b you want to testify or have sanethill3 to say? COte on 

up. We need yeur name and address for the record. 

· DBRBIB VILI.BSBIRB: Okay, it's Debbie Villeshire, 5 Kimberley Court. I 

.. live in the Fox- Chase developnents which are directly across the street 

from the landfill. 

The· first question has to· do with the canpensation. ·You know 

· it is public record that people in Briar Lake have· been canpensated 

anywhere from $70,000 to $90,000 for their homes, because you can see 

the stagnant orange water sitting there. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: CeDe oo up and testify. 

MS. VILLESHIRE: AOO in our particular developnent, we've 

been told by several realtors that We would take a 30% to 40% ~operty 

value loss .liviB.:J in Fox Olase if we try to sell our house. If I were 

to mve my . house anywhere else without the l.aoofill, · I . we>uld. get the 

aroount of noney I should get. I can't even get what I put into the 

house 11011. ().Jr · developnent is getting canpensations of less than 

$20,000, am we live the exact sane distance fran GEMS. we have the. 

exact same problems~ we can't sell the houses and if we· can, we're· 

givin3 them away for approximately what we originally paiq for then. 

Is anything · going to be done as far· as this FurXi-- · You know, we. hear . 

of people getting $26,000 a mile am a half away, aid we're get tiD] a 

little ticked-off when the people of our developnent aren't even 

getting $20,000 arrl can't leave. $20,000 is not goi03 to get us to 

another house · if we can't sell this one. Is there going to be any . 

investigation as far as that is concerned? 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Well, it l«>uldn 't be under this bill. 

'Ibis bill deals strictly with .the water aoo tryir¥3 to solve the problem 

so we can get rid of the red line, which will all011 you to sell your 

-hane down the road. 

MS. VILLESHIRE: I don't think anything is going to help us 

sell until this thing is cleaned up. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: I'm just saying that the bill itself does 

not deal with that issue. As far as that goes, the DEP could probably 

tell you more about it. I have no idea what the--

MS. VILLESHIRE: They don't tell us. anything. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY:. You mean as far as the difference in 

. canpensation? 

MS. VILLESHIRE: We have the same problem. They're out there 

testiB.:J our soil constantly, an::1 it's all these surveys am tests that 

you were talking about. 

ASS&mL~ MARSELlA: Well, one thin3 that was brought out 

. today at this hearing is the DEP has said that the EPA, Federal 

Government, is cani03 out with a study to tell us basically what is 
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_ going to· have ·to be .dQne at GEMS to_ start_'-~ cl~up process ~t is 
desperately heeded. '!hat _should· be SQtething that will help you down 

the road. . Maybe . not next year . and maybf! ·not in the next· two or three 

years, but once 'they establish the cleanUp method that's going to take 

place and· salve ~e pollution ·problems .9f. the GFl1S, ~fill,- then it's 
> • • ••• • .··::.··,· ••• 

. going to benefit Gloucester . ToWnship am.· the . sutTounding carooeri 'CbUnty 

area, as· a whole. '!hey- did say that today,- and I. have~ cOnfidence in . 

our New Jersey DEP. '!bey stay on top of ·the problem. . we • re . working in 
. . . . ·. . . .· 

conjunction with the Federal Government, and the _real problem when you· 
. . . 

get involved with the Superfum sites, is ~e _Federal Government. 

our ·Congressman. was the authOr of the Superfund- legislation,· 

aR3 · he • s been fighting in washington year ·_after year to have · our 

President fund the Superfund bill so that we can get New Jersey cleaned 

up. · New Jersey is . the p:>llutant capital of the nation. Just this year 
. . , .. · . . - '. . .. 

Dennis and I were ·with Congressman Florio 1 and he was saying that it· is 

· obvious that the President is going to veto the portioo of the nDney · 

necessary to fund the Superf~ bill s0 that we can work in conjunction 
. . . 

. with the State of New Jersey with regard to cleanup. ·. 

so, we're ready; we have surpluses. we just voted on a bill 

to appropriate $150 million dollars out of raw cash of our surpluses to 

start the Cleanups across New Jersey. ihe problem . that we • re having 
. . . . 

now, is that we need the Federal Goverrunent to tell us that it is okay 

to spend . the money so that we can get reimbursed. The. Federal · 

GOvernment is now tellir¥3 us if we want to, go ahea] and clean up 

. GEMS. It costs $150 million dollars, arid if we don't do what they say 
' . 

has· to be done, then we're goiB3 to lose $150 million, am they're 

going to ·lnake -_us .do it all over again because it's not done the .. way­

they want it. So that's the real problt:m in a nutshell regard in:] the 
. .. . 

cleanups. '!he arir)ouncement was made. here today that within two weeks 

we should have . sane type of resp:>nse bade fran -the· Federal Government 

. with regard to that. cleanup. . AsserDblyman Riley has said that his bill 

deals with providi113 the ·clean water to the. area through pipelines and 
. ' . . 

through the public water gystem, ·and that is what_ we're doing. As far 

· as the awards that yoo were talkirg about-_. 
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MS. VILLESHIRE: '!he red zone · is supposed to. deal ally . with 

wells o Is sarethiB3 . goirJ3 to be done about the fact· that the real 

estate companies have jumped all over it, and that you can't get home 

improvement loans or anythillJ like that. Is there anything that can be 

done to make it. stt'ictly water? · I mean I h~ve city water, but nobody 

there is goillJ to give ne a loan. 
\. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY:. 'Ibis would be a first start. I'm afraid 

to say it, but apparently sate people are tryin:J to. profiteer by the 

misery· of others in this situation. ·I've heard stories, and the Mayor 

· has told ne stories, of people goiD3 • in to sate of the develop~ents and 

saying to the people in the developnents, for instance, • iook we' 11 

sell your. house, am here • s the name of· an attorney that will get· you 

JIK>re JOOney fran a fund to. make up for the difference on Well 1 if that IS 

the case, that's an outrage. The purpose qf this stuff is not to try 

to allow profiteering, but to try to solve a problemo We're hopeful 

that if we solve the problem by getting water, aoo solve the problem of 

the . red line and . put it into a rational ·area, then maybe the 

psychological impact will go away, an1 maybe. we can then take the 

ste{r-

If what I've heard today fran sate of -you aoo fran the Mayor 

and same of the people baCk there is accurate, I'd like to make it a 

criminal offense to have saneone try to profiteer fran the misery of 

others ·regarding things like the Spill Catpensation Fund and GEMS. I 

think that's an outrage, an:l if that is going on, if you . or your 

neighbors have somebody came over and try to do this, I would ask you 

to contact Assemblyman Marsella's office or my office, because I would· 

love to be there and hear that spiel. I think legislation may be 

needed very quiCkly to deal_ with that. We're tryin] to do first thiD3s 

first as much as we can, to try to at least get the basic problem, 

water - am obviously we all need IX>table water in order to live -

resolved. If you do hear of anybody like that I would appreciate it if 

you would let us knOw. My office is in Blackwood, and Tony's is in 

Turnersville, so we • re very easy to get a hold of. 

MS. VILLESHIRE: · When the lines are run to put fire hydrants 

in for GEMS, are they going to dig up Erial-Road again? Are we going 

to lose Erial Road again? 
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·ASSEMBLYMAN MRSELIA: . No. ()nly .'at- the intersectim possibly 
. . '• . 

of Erial Road and Coola;town !«:>ad where. we have to tie intQ a line~. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Only where they'd· have to cross tO tie. 

Thank you rna' am. 
. . . 

· ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: '!bank _yc>u very ;much. · -:W -have the ·fire · 
chief here. As they tell us·, Water makes you work, right? We just 

need your name ·for the record. 

PIRE CBIBF 'lKJIAS aHa: Okay.· My name is Thaoas CQnki., and I.'m the 

Chief of the Erial Fire ¢cmparly •. I know that. the wter is imp:>rtant, · 

and- I'm repreSentiB.;J the Fire canpany today. · Right now, anyt:i.nr= ·that. 

we have a fire up at . GEMS, water • sUIJPly for .. us is· very hard. The . 

closest hydr~t · is approximately 2500 to 3ooo feet away, am our trucks 

don't have the capacity to handle that much hOse, sa I· have to call 

incani03 ·fire canpanies, an1· this really ties up a lot. It ties up 

other munici~lities, and it ties up a _lot of· equipnent. I can'·t give 

you an actual figure, but I would imagine it runs into qu.ite a bit of 

money, just for fire apparatus alone •. 

. The hydrants am water ~upply are greatly neederl for any kind 

of strategic nove to fight a fire at the landfill • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN . RilEY: . Chief, we've heard the situation 

regarding the pre~ious '£ire there.. . can you describe that situation? 

Also we understarrl the DEP has told your people ·that it was okay. for 

your people to- be .up there with ~lastic helmets, yet they're up there 
. . 

with rcoonsuits. can you describe that situation, since it seems a 

little counterproductive? 

CHIEF CONKI: When GEMS was first closed, there was not too 

much about it. Afterwards, they started doing testing. So one -day out 

of euriosi ty, I walked up. to $CIOeOJ'le, I'm sorry I never got the man's 

name, and.-I asked what do we do there? . He said,: nwell, the_ best thing 

· to do is wear· breathir:g - apparatus am your full protective clothing. 

Then when you come down off the site, get rid of itn. Well; to outfit 

a marr with the apparatus alone, costs $400. With the helmet, coat, 
. . 

l:x>ots, and breathing apparatus it runs rran about $800 to $1200 0 So, 

it' s · . imf)Jss ible for us to go up there arxl fight. a fire, arrl then cane 

do,.m and throw all this equipnent away. There's just no way we can 

feasibly do that, because of the expense. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY:· In fact, haven't the cxmnissioners 

instructed your nen not to fight fires in GEMs Landfill? 

CHIEF c:x:NKI : That' s right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: . So if there ·were a fire today at GEMS 

Landfill, the locai fire department would not fight tllat fire? 
. . . .· 

CHIEF CCE<I: We would. protect the surro~iD3 exposures, and 

· we would try to oontrol it if . there were an evacuation instructed . by. 

the DEP or EPA. But right now no, oilr cxmnissioners'. orders are not to 

go up to the top. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: The last fire .at the GEMS Landfill took, 

I believe., three days before it was finally put ·out. Is that oorrect? 

CHIEF c:x:H<I: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: And the reason was it took that long for 

the Federal and State people to actually get oo the scene. Is that 

correct? 

CHIEF COOK I: . I' 11 say about two days to get there. But then 

to make the decision about hOii to put the fire out took about· three 

days total. I feel the State was very slow in handlill3 the situation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: ·If there were fire hydrants, and fire 

equipnent, at the scene, so your. nen could actually shoot fran the 

perimeter--

. CHIEF c:x:H<I: If the hydrants were strategically placed, yes'· 
: . 

we could pr~ly get enough ~essure that we oould get the majority of 

the fire. If it were at the very top, it might be tough, but we could. 

set monitors up and do same kind of actual fire fighting an it without 

going to the very . top. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: But if it were a grass fire on the side, 

like the last one was, you would ~obably be able to do it with the 

pumpers right there, just fran the fire hydrant, I understand. Is that 

correct? 

CHIEF e<:H<I: Well, we • d have to shuttle water back and 

forth. It all depends an the size fire. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: WOuld it be a definite benefit for the 

protection of that landfill, if hydrants were properly placed around 

it? 
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CHIEF CXH<I: Yes, it · would be a defiriite--. I've been 

fightincr-
- . -· ' - - . . . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: The< pressure would · be a lot ·better. 

CiiEF cx:mt: Yeah. . But as . I say, the loss of pressure that 

we hav~ We run three inch. bose line, ancl ilt a _3000 footer ·you're · 
'just not <goiRJ to ~~t very' much .. pre~~ out of it •. ··· . 

.. ·ASSEMBLYMAN. RILEY: l:OU won't fight IDUch.IIDre fire with_ that. 

QiiEF _<XH<I: :Well, yeah, it • s r~ally tough to haw ·arrt ki~ 
of vOlume or· any kind of. pressUr-e with ·that distance •. 

ASS&mLYMAN MARSELlA: Thank you very much, Chief. 

CHIEF CXH<I: · You • re weloane~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA:. Is· ·there anybody .else wOO would like 

to testify, before we close? Hi, we need your name ~- address for the 

record. 

GAIL IXJIB: · My name is Gail Dole, · 37 Fox Chase Drive, BlacJM)od. I 

just want to make a couple of cxmnents to the firE!Plall that was. just up 

here. The time that we did have the fire,· Fox Clase was canpletely 
. . . . 

fil~ed with thick black smoke, our homes were covered inside and out. 

No·. one told us the landfill was on· fire. We called the Police 
. . . 

. Departnlent and anybody else we oould think of in the Township, and they 

'didn't even know, • aoo yet- we sat there CU¥i . inhaled ~1 this. My 
. . 

neighbor aCross the street had to have someone came and take her out · 

because she didn't have air ex>ooitioning. · . I closed my house up arxl 

turned the air on because it was in August. I could stay in. She 

couldn't care in rrq house, because her children we:re allergic to my d03, 

so she ·had to leave her heme for three days because of this. We 

weren.' t told. 

·He also spoke about an ·evacuation plaJ'l. 'lbere is . no 

evacuation plan for us. . we have one W8:f in to Fox Chase, al'Xl. one way 

out~ To use the back way we wolll.d have to go down through the woods, 

am how could we take our children through the wcxxis. It's imp:>ssible, 

. and every time we ask · saneone, ·~o is in charge of evacuation plans?", 

they shuck it off onto saneone else. So '~bat happens if there is a 

.fire there ·during all this heat and lack of. water? . If there is a fire 

there we are stuck to ourselves to ·get in ard out of that place. It's 
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·just another problem m .tq> of~ the problems that ·we're &ready living 

with. 

AsSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: You were there during the fire? 

MS. OOLE: Yes. I live there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Is it ·true ~h, _what: .. ~. tieaia before 

that the DEP was befuddled half the time, am they ha:l mx>nsui ts on and 

were telling the firemen in their plastic helmets to go fight the fire? 

MS. OOLE: I saw then dressed that way, I don't know \\bat 

they were saying. I did see them all-

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: But they were there in tneir mx>nsui ts 

saying everything. was safe? 

MS. OOLE: No, everyone basically stood at the em of the 

land~ill and just kind of looked confused. The~ tried to tell us that, 

although it's a toxic landfill, this SJOOke wasn't anything, am wasn't 

going to harm us. · Yet they did have their suits on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN · RILEY: So there were people walking arourrl in 

1000nsuits telling you not to worry about it. 

MS. OOLE: Don't \\Orry about- Well no, they didn't even tell 

us until after. Nobody told qs what was on fire. we had to find out 

for ourselves that· that landfill was on fire. I feel they should have 

cane in and given us the. option of· leaving. cane in with even a 

bullhorn an:l say 1 "the landfill is on fire. If you choose to leave, 

leave. n 

How about if it got out of control? There we would be stuck, 

because we would have to go out past the landfill to get out to begin 

with. The landfill is right at the foot of my street. So it's just 

another problem oo top of a problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Hopefully we'll have it taken care of 

with the water plan. 

MS. OOLE: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: '!bank you • 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Thank you very much. 

MS. OOLE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: HON about anybody else who would like. 

to testify? Okay 1 seeing no hands, we are going to close the hearing· 
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today on 1\ssemblyman Riley's bUls, · ·-.00 hopefully, . at the · ·next · 

Catmittee meetin:J •. \E have, which -will be in September, we will be 

prepared to nove out a Ccmnittee sUbstitute fran the testi.Irony that was 

· given here today, am a1so frc:m myself workin:J alorg with Assent>lyman 

Riley 1 Hayor Mullen, and Assemblyuian ~~ankoJt, and . cxme up Wl.th ~ aJl < 
• • • • • • • • • • • • ,< - • -·. • : :. • • • • ! ·. . ~ .. :. . . . . .. ' 

adequate substit.ute that· will deal with all the problems tha~ we've 

· heard today- Also the problems of the .. fire cxxnpany _and the citi~ns 

that were he~ am te$tified tOday •. ibis ~ we can cane up with a 

.• better bill 1 · and . a bill that will do·. the job, and that's what . was 

Assemblyman Riley's intention when he introduced this legislatioll1 . to 

solve the water problem in that red line area of the GEMs Lamfill. SO 

thank you veri much for cani.R3 · out here today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Tonyi if I .can? If at· all possit>le as 

Chainnan, maybe you coUld have a_ s~ttee meetir¥1 or· satethiD3 to 

try to get the bill drafted 1 . and have it released as soon as possible, 

because I think, as. Paul was . indicating, if we can have. the bill 
. - . . 

. released· early 1 . and ·get it en the ·Governor's desk this . year 1 then we 

have a chance to have the water put in next Spring, am that, I think, 

should be our goal. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELlA: Assemblyman, we will take ~at into 

cxmsideratioo and do the best we can. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: '!hank you • · 
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELIA: Thank you very much everybody. 
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DIRECTOR 

ftatr of New Brrsry 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
-HAZARDOUS SITE MITIGATION ADMINISTRATION 

CN 028, Trenton, N.J. 08625 JORGE H. BERKOWITZ. PH.D. 
ADMINISTRATOR 

My name is Anthony Fa1:ro, Deputy Administrator of the Hazardous Site Mitigation 
Administration within the Division of Waste Management of the New Jersey 
Department of Environmental Protection. The departme.nt appreciates the 
.opportunity to address proposed ACS Bill 2693 and 2694. 

This legislation reflects the concerns of the New Jersey Legislature and· 
community residents of Gloucester Township resulting from potential groundwater 
and residential well water contamination near GEMS Landfill· in particular and 
potable well water contamination in general in communities proximate to hazardous · 
waste discharge sites on the EPA National Priorities List. Clearly, these 
concerns need to be adequately addressed. 

The Assembly Committee substitute bill 2693 and 2694 which would amend and 
supplement the New . Jer$ey Spill Act must be considered within. the context of 
existing programs within the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
(DEP) and at the Federal level established to temediate residential potable well 
water contamination. We shall outline those programs briefly in this testimony. 
These existing programs are addressing the problem in a rational, planned 
approach. 

First, this proposed legislation would require the DEP within 120 days to 
" .• • determine the exte:tt of groundwater contamination in the area surrounding 
each hazardous discharge site "in New Jersey on the National Priority List 

· developed by the USEPA and prepare a list of those areas in which the reliance on 
wells for potable water should be eliminated and which should be serviced by a 
public water supply system. 

A valid geohydrological study requires between 1 and ll years per site. In the 
face of partially completed studies or dealing with preliminary·data, a cloud of 

_doubt would be cast over the validity of any ensuing actions at each .of these 
sites. This might create a de facto or informal "red line". This would create 

· immeasurable and unnecessary resident as well as real estate and economic 
impacts. · To some degree, this generic problem occurs around all designated 
National Priorities List sites, but in the course of a well planned and conducted 
site investigation study such as those currently being .conducted by the 
Department these concerns can be addressed more carefully and thoroughly. We 
urge the committee to very carefully evaluate the potential repercussions of this 
requirement. 

In addition, to meet the requirement within the designated time frame, the 
department would be forced to divert resources from other urgent contamination 
problems confronting communities near non-Superfund sites which are not on the 
federal NFL and, hence, are not eligible for Superfund monies. These sites are 
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as· deserving of departmental attention and, ·indeed, may be more difficult to 
study properly because of the_ lack of thi~_funding source. 

The proposed legislation would establish a new section to the new Spill Act (P.L • 
. 1976 c~ 141) which would require _the Commissioner of the Department of 
Environmental Protection to ·· expeild those monies from the . Spill Fund to · pr()vide 
alternate potable water supplies to ·residents where well water has been found to · 

. be contaminated. . in, Gloucester .Townsbip .. and the area surrounding the GEMS 
landfill. · · · 

Rathet than . supplementing · ·.·the . Spill .. Act·· t9 include language . allowing. an 
unspecified amountof meney.to·be allocated from the Spill Fund to a particular 
•ite, e.g. Gloucester· Township and GEMS landfill, the Spill Act (58: l0~23.lle) 
should be amended. Section· e refers ·to the restoration or ·replacement of or 
connection to an alternate water supply for private residential. wells. · This 
places a $500,000 cap on expenditures for· such purpose for each calendar year. 
Clearly, · this. spending . litilitation should be removed to provide funds to 
comlliUnities who are in need of alternate potable water supplies. We urge this 
committee's ·attention to this matter. This is a. highly prudent change which 
allows for more expeditious remediation_ of the water .supply problem .. once 
contamination findings have_ been determined. 

Let us take·a brief look at the existing departmental programs ·covering the NPL 
sites and .other instances of potable water contamination •. For approximately 56 
sites on the National Priorities.List, Remedial.!nvestigation/Feasibility Studies·. 
(Rl/FS) are. currently complete or ·underway. .·The need for a ground water 
evaluation is .detennined in each o.f these RI/FS. atld; if necessary, conducted as 

· ·part of that study. Therefore, for the purposes of this bill, the· majority of· 
the ·requested wotk has been ·initiated. Where contamination of groundwater is· 
found during the early stages of the. RI/FS; and potential for potable water 
e,xists, ·immediate me~sures can be taken through the federal Superfund removal 
programs to provide alternate water. _Where the USEPA cannot act, the state can 
act · through · the Spill Fund. program, other state funds and the Contaminat·ed 
Wetlfielc;l Loan program, to provide alternate Yater sources. This is discussed in 
more detail later. · 

It should 'be noted that water supplies are being provided . in a number of 
Superfund cases including Krysowaty Farms, Bridgeport Rental and Oil . Services, 
Pomona Oaks,· and Price's Landfill •. 

. For NPL sites . not yet addressed through the Super~und p'rogram, · this bill would 
require a separate ·groundwater evaluation. Implicit in the A2693/2694 
r.equirement to ._"determine t_· he ex_ tent· of groundwater contamination in the area . . . 

surrounding each-discharge site in this state included on the National Priorities 
"tist" is the requirement to perform an indepth ·scientifically valid study. As 
mentioned earlier, studies of th'is sort (RI/FS) take 1 to 1! years to complete. 
It is temp.ting to believe that a potability determination can be made on the 
basis of sampling a few residences. However, the potability determination . 
cannot be made on the basis of sampling only a few residences, though sampling of 
residences would certainly l)e part of the overall study design. The groundwater 
investigation would necessarily include: . 
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a. An evaluation of the potential for groundwat~r migration 
b. A geological evaluation of the site 
c. Determination of monitoring well locations and installation of wells 
d. . Sampling of monitoring wells and selected residences 
e. Quality assurance reviews on the data 
:£.. Technical evaluation of. the data as .~o·· degree and type of ·contamination 
·g. Confirmation sampling to verify ~uestionable or marginal results. 
h. Final evaluation · 
i. Design of alternatives for.provision of water supply 

This work is detailed, costly, and ttme consuming but essential in order to make 
these critical potability and water line replacement decisions. 

From the point of view of analytical (laboratory) deman.ds, the program in the 
. proposed legislation would be difficult .to implement. Rationally, laboratories 
qualified to perform these highly sophisticated analyses are overburdened with 
samples. NJDEP and USEPA have been urging addition•l laboratories to become 

. involved in the cleanup program because of existing capacity problems. We are 
informed by USEPA that they could only o~tain coverage for 50% of their projected 
sample demand by qualified laboratories when their contract was bid a few months 

· ago. The laboratory shortage problem is critical in New Jersey as well. Such 
demands as created by this bill would likely absorb all free laboratory capacity· 
around the state, seriously endangering our ability to continue our current 
investigat_ions and, indeed, to deal with emergency situations. Because of the 
complexity of these analyses and the necessary quality assurance documentation, 
laboratory outputs · are low and slow in coming. · A large analytical· laboratory · 
with five GC/MS (gas chromatographs/mass spectrometers) can only process 
approximately 20 samples during a .24 hot~r- shift~ The time for receipt of results 
on a national level is considered to be 42 days from the day the samples are 
given to the laboratory. On the basis of analytical demands alone, the 120 days 
to perform these geohydrological studies/potability evaluations is unfeasible. 

The logistics would be a nightmare. There are not enough resources available to 
us to perform studies, site wells, sample wells and ·analyze data during this time 
frame. To attempt to ·do so would cripple our ongoing programs. 

Within the context of e:xisting state programs, the committee should be aware that 
as a result of the increased concern regarding instances of private well 
contamination, a procedure has been developed within the department to handle 
investigation and remediation of these problems. 

Upon notification of a concern by a private citizen regarding the quality of 
their well water, an investigation will be performed to determine the potential 
for contamination. Spill Fund monies canbe used to sample and analyze private 
well waters. If results indicate contamination, resampling and additional area 
well sampling may be required. In the event that contamination is confirmed,· 
alternate water supplies will be recommended. A group has been organized within 
the department (Contaminated Wellfield Program) specifically for these 
situations. Appropriate immediate actions· may include provision of temporary 
bottled water supplies until permanent long-term solutions can be implemented. 
Long-term actions may include installation of home treatment systems, drilling 
deeper wells, and connection to public water supplies, where available. 

The potential sources of contamination are investigated and, where appropriate, 
private responsible parties will be ord.ered to pay for the alternate water 
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. supply. If. a responsible party ~annot be immed-ia:teiy found or is -not 'finan~ially. 
viable, the N.J. Spill _Fund, other state funds,· and EPA Removal or Remedial 
programs can pay 

fox- the costs-of the alternate water- supply. ·Where the Spill Fund cannot cover 
costs, the loan program from the 81 Bond Fund pravidet~ :s% loans• 

. . . . . . . ;_ _._"'_ .. ..-

Potable Well Contamination in the Area of GEMS Landfill 
·. 

A number. of studies have been perfot'llled .on potable wells in the area of the GEMS 
landfill.-

Analyses h~ve been . performed by NJDEP, Camden -County and · USEPA since 1980, 
including_ sampling of 22 private weUs tn December 1983. 

-: . . . '. . . . . . . . . . ·,_ 

Several wells have in the past_ been found to be contU,dnated. In one instance, 
no wat'er line was available. to the homeowner and negotiations with the . water 
company resulted in the water line being extended to service the affected home~ 
ln the other cases-, water lines were available to affected well owners and it was 
recomme11ded they connect to these lines _and ab•ndon their wells. 

A_ recent round_· of sampling ·has indicated contamination in a monitoring well 
located near an · industrial establishment. _ -·However, these contaminant£~ were 
discovered in a different aquifer than. the one that serves the facility. The ·· 
contaminant types are indicative of gasoline contamination and therefore, it if!l 
questionable whether the ·GEMS Landfill is the source these materials. Addl:tional 
studies will be performed. by the DEP to determine the ·source of· this 
contamination. 

ECRA 

The department strongly supports the provision for an .·authorization of up to 
$400,000 per year to cover the costs •ssociated with the. administration of the 

· "Environmental Cleanup Responsibility Act". · The Act requires DEP to develop and 
implement a fee schedule to cover such costs; that Schedule has been proposed and 
a public hearing held, with implementation planned for October 1 of this year. 
However, with less_ than 18. months experience, we are not. cet"tain_ that the fees · 
will cover _ the entire costs involved and have based our fees, in part, · on the 
availability of the funds proposed in .section. 16 ·(6). Lack of these funds could 
sever_ely ·limit the ECRA program which, in its 16 month history has coordinated 
157 . remedial actions at sites ·ranging from mitior· housekeeping corrections to 
stveral multi-million dollar .cleanups. · · · 

.summary 

In summary, the Department · applauds the desire to address the potable watet" 
concerns expr~ssed by this bill. However, we feel that these concerns are being 
legitimately and - rationally addressed through existing state programs. The 
progra111 outlined by the pr.oposed legislation would not_adequately serve the needs 
of the people of New Jersey living near to these hazardous sites. Indeed, it may 

·create_& more detrime~tal impact by creating an informal real estate "red lining" 
of the area. We urge, instead, the connnittee's continued support -of ongoing. 
state programs which are·. addressing the same need. We urge, in addition, strong 
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consideration and support for removing the $500,000 limitation for- the 
construction of water lines from the Spill Fund. 

We thank ti~- committee for· its consideration of these matters. 
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